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Southland Royaity Company

December 21, 1977

RECEIvEDp

0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088 oo
Santa Fe, New Mexico TR neepe

Attention: Secretary Director

Re: Palmillo State Comm. No. 1
Multiple Completion

Dear Sir:

Southland Royalty Company requests that an examiner hearing be set
to consider our application to dually complete the Aztec Palmillo
State Comm. No. 1 in the North Turkey Track Morrow and an undesig-
nated Wolfcamp interval. This well is located in Unit letter G of
section 32, Township 18-S, Range 29-E.

Preliminary testing indicates the Morrow zone to be gas productive
and the Wolfcamp zone to be o0il productive. Attached are forms
C-107, diagrammatic sketches of the wellbore and mechanical down-
hole assembly, plat showing offset operators and a Neutron log
with both zones marked as to tops and perforations. These ex-
hibits and additional information will be presented at the hearing
to support Southland's application.

By a copy of this letter we are nctifying offset operators of our
intention to dually complete the subject well.

Sincerely,

SOUTHLAND ROYALTY COMPANY
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C. Harvey/Carr
District Engineer
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